Sequence III Surveillance Panel Teleconference Meeting Minutes Tuesday April 25, 2019 10:00 a.m. EDT

As the host, I have not in the past and will not in the future record any ASTM meeting and there are no "authorized persons" that may record an ASTM meeting. As a reminder to everyone the recording of ASTM meetings is prohibited.



Attendance.pdf

2.0) Approval of minutes

2.1) Minutes from 1/29/2019 Meeting - Approved as issued.

3.0) IIIH Action Items

3.1) IIIH Hardware update

Matt Bowden summarized current status; pistons, rings, and all other components are currently in good supply. Batch 7 is already in process. The panel requested that reports for future meetings contain actual inventory levels.

Action Item – OHT to provide inventory quantities for future reports to the surveillance panel.

3.2) Review of proposed 60-hour and 70-hour versions of the IIIH



The task force proposal was presented by Rich Grundza. The proposal was discussed. Proposed X4 was slightly revised to remove icp references beyond 60 hours and for clarifications regarding test precision being based on the full length IIIIH. Similar changes were made to the proposed X5. The revised version of the proposal is attached.

Motion (Altman, Schweitzer): Accept X4 as the IIIH60. Approved without objection.

Motion (Schweitzer, Altman): Accept X5 as the IIIH70. Approved without objection.

Action Item: TMC to issue an information letter containing the IIIH60 and IIIH70.

Motion (Szappanos, Grundza): Accept IIIH60 forms (panel specifically dropped 2nd and 3rd downtime forms). Approved unanimously.

Motion (Altman, Schweitzer): Accept IIIH70 forms (panel specifically dropped 2nd and 3rd downtime forms). Approved unanimously.

Action Item: TMC to initiate report packet revisions, beta testing, and formal release of IIIH60 and IIIH70 report forms.

3.3) Discussion about how to implement SA's for 70hour IIIH APV parameter.

There currently is no mechanism for generating these as APV is not a IIIH parameter. After review of the situation, it was decided to ask the stats group to form a recommendation on generating IIIH70 APV Severity Adjustments.

Action Item: surveillance panel chair to request the stats group to review the IIIH70 for the purpose of establishing an APV severity adjustment methodology, which ideally, would not require a separate referencing process from the IIIH.

3.4) Gage products presentation about alternate fuel supply

Jim Carter of Gage Products presented the attached as part of their request to become an alternate fuel supplier. Pat Lang commented per the TGC's recent work on fuels, the surveillance panel now has an action item to determine what is necessary for an alternate fuel to be considered as equivalent.

As a result of discussion, it was decided that a small task force should be formed to consider the issue. Ankit Chaudhry will lead the task force and those interested in participating should contact both him and Pat Lang.

Action Item: panel members interested in participating in a task force to determine a method for establishing fuel equivalency, contact Ankit Chaudhry / Pat Lang.

- 4.0) <u>Next Meeting</u> Tentatively set for May 22, 2019; 10:00 am EDT
- **5.0)** <u>Meeting Adjourned</u> 11:10 a.m.



